

Latrice Johnson

Appleton, WI

- Email me on Indeed: <http://www.indeed.com/r/Latrice-Johnson/2ec481e3ec29fb33>

DR. HR. Director,

My name is Latrice Johnson. I am a single mother looking to bring hard work and dedication to your company.

After over 20 years of working as a Certified Nurses Assistant. I believe I am qualified for the CNA position your advertising. I have a good understanding of following workplace safety rules at all times while still being fast and efficient with my job. In addition to my experience, I also hold a CBRF certification.

I work very well with the other team members, im very passionate about my job. It is important to always be aware to help avoid work place accidents. I take direction well from my supervisors and produce good-quality work that goes above and beyond.

I am very flexible and often work overtime or cover for other people when I'm free.

I know I would be a good person to consider for the open position. In me, you would be gaining a hardworking, reliable & dedicated employee who gets along well with everyone. Please call me to arrange a time for an interview. 920-509-9025 or by email jlatrice730@gmail.com

Sincerely,

Sincerely
Latrice johnson

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Caregiver

Personal care in family - Chicago, IL

May 2015 to November 2019

Distributed medication, help with cooking bathing, Dr visits,TPR,BPs.ROM

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Mercy Health - Toledo, OH

July 2014 to January 2016

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Holley Glen Care Center - Toledo, OH

May 2011 to August 2014

As a Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA) is responsible for providing assistance to the professional staff. Delivers direct care to patients (bathing, toileting, feeding, grooming, etc.) as directed by the RN or LPN in charge. Always maintains patient comfort and safety.

Education

High school or equivalent

Horlick High School

Attended

GateWay Community College

Skills

- CBRF,CPR (10+ years)

Certifications and Licenses

CPR/First Aid

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

Additional Information

Im a very hard worker. I like to work as a team. I'm also a the kind of person that doesn't complain about the hard work and likes to be first to take it on.i also love to be on time.